



DENVER BRANDT

Executive – Global Business Solutions

Director – Kirchmanns Incorporated

Qualification: LLB; LLM (Labour Law)

Nationality: South African

Language Skills

Competency scale (5=excellent; 1=beginner)	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English (1 st language)	5	5	5
Afrikaans (2 nd language)	5	5	5

Education

Tertiary	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
Nelson Mandela Metropolitan University (2009)	LLM (Labour Law)
Nelson Mandela Metropolitan University (2006)	LLB

Executive Summary

Denver is an experienced attorney, having specialised in labour law for over a decade representing individuals, trade unions and businesses. Denver is a current member and previous regional President of SASLAW. Denver is one of Global Business Solutions' senior executives and based out of our Port Elizabeth office as the branch manager.

Membership of Professional Bodies

- Admitted Attorney of the High Court of South Africa (2009)

Professional Experience

(Date from – date to)	Position	Company
2016 - to date	Director	Kirchmanns Incorporated, Port Elizabeth
2009 - to date	Executive and Branch Manager	Global Business Solutions, Port Elizabeth
2009 - to date	Attorney	Kirchmanns Incorporated, Port Elizabeth
2006 - 2009	Candidate Attorney	Wikus van Rensburg Attorneys, Port Elizabeth